
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

r 

Meeting: Planning Board V~~'~' ~ ~ ,~~~r~ ~~~—~c. , s ,.. # t ~a~ 
Date: October 18, 2021 +>_" `f C= ~~ ~ x_~.", 4~~F~4;1S:~ 

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3~d Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 ~~~~ ~~~ ~ ~ P 1~ 2 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, October 18, 2021 at 7:00 PM. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

i. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. October 4, 2021 

2. Chair's Business 
A. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE — Referred from City Council: Order #21-1008274C, Proposed Zoning Amendment to 

Chapter 650 to amend Section 61 Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects. 

B. Marlborough Planning Board Subdivision Rules and Regulations — ongoing discussion — no updates from City Solicitor 

C. Scenic Roads — ongoing discussion — no new information 

D. Holiday Party discussion 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision — ongoing discussion 

Multiple Planning Board meeting minutes 
Multiple City Council meeting minutes 

B. Goodale Estate —Schedule updates 
Correspondence from Kevin Gillis, Managing Director, Northborough Realty Holdings, LLC 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. 342 Sudbury Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Representative: Neal Vigeant 
Engineer: Robert Parente, P.E. 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. Misc. surrounding Cities/Towns Planning Board — Notices of Public Hearings 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF 

THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE 

BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                                      October 4, 2021 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Matthew Elder, Sean Fay, William Fowler, Phil Hodge, 
George LaVenture, and Chris Russ.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. September 27, 2021 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the September 27, 2021, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Abstain: LaVenture. Motion carried. 
 

2. Chair’s Business 
A. Marlborough Planning Board Subdivision Rules and Regulations – ongoing discussion 

The Board had a discussion regarding the legal process of accepting all changes and the Board’s final vote.  
Mr. LaVenture decided he would reach out to City Solicitor Jason Grossfield regarding a timeline of his view 
process. 
 

B. Scenic Roads – ongoing discussion  
Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/22/21, from Robert Fagone, Historical Commission, regarding 
scenic road street signs into the record. Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated April 2021 from Robert 
Fagone, Historical Commission, regarding stone walls into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 
City Engineer Thomas DiPersio updated the Board on his plan with City Solicitor Jason Grossfield. The plan is to 
come up with proposed amendments to the ordinance that will clarify what the intent is and to structure it in a 
way in that incorporates what the Board feels their role should be. Mr. DiPersio ask the Board for their feedback. 
 
Mr. Russ discussed language differences within the Mass General Law Chapter 40 Section 15C and the City of 
Marlborough’s Chapter 497-1 and wanting to adjust the language regarding roadway construction. Mr. LaVenture 
agreed with Mr. Russ and expressed his support of the language and purpose presented in Robert Fagone’s letters. 
He also suggested some level of protection of all stone walls, including ones not in the right-of-way. Mr. DiPersio 
said he would touch base with the Mr. Grossfield regarding protecting stonewalls beyond the right-of-way but 
predicts it would be separate from the Scenic Roads ordinance.   
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision – Schedule Update 

Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/30/21, from Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company, into the 
record. 
 
The Board discussed previous conversations they had with Scott Weiss throughout the preliminary subdivision 
process. The Board requested the administrator collect meeting minutes from throughout the process for their 
review. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

 
The Board discussed the option of rescinding the approval and determined the approval is transitory. If another 
developer were to buy the property, the approval of the subdivision would transfer with the land to the new 
developer. 
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. Informal Discussion of potential subdivision - 342 Sudbury Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 – Continued from 

July 19, 2021 
Representative: Neal Vigeant, Engineer: Robert Parente, P.E.  
Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/30/21 from Chris Russ, into the record. 
 
Dr. Fenby suggested the Board start looking at outlining the conditions they would suggest if they were to approve 
the potential subdivision.  
 
Mr. Russ and Neal Vigeant discussed specifications regarding the no cut buffer zone and the understanding Mr. 
Vigeant has already established with a neighbor.  
 
The Board discussed the hammer-head turn around and the requirements from the fire department. Mr. Vigeant 
explained he met with Assistant Chief, Jeffrey Gogan and Mr. Gogan had given the OK.  
 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 
 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 
 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns  
A. Misc. surrounding Cities/Towns Planning Board – Notices of Public Hearings 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture the Board vote to accept and file all correspondence under 12A.  
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

 
On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A



Call to Order 

MINUTES 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

November 18, 2019 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City 

Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George La Venture, Chris 

Russ and Matthew Elder. Absent: Sean Fay. City Engineer, Thomas DiPerslo, and Planning Board Administrator, 
Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes (None)

2. Chair's Business

A. Chair Fen by informed the Board of a request by First Colony Crowley Drive One, LLC. An ANR

submission at 92 Crowley Drive is planned for the 12-02-19 Planning Board meeting. The project on the

adjacent lot has been previously reviewed in Site Plan Committee. First Colony respectfully requests

that the Planning Board refer the ANR plan .to Engineering. Ms. Fenby asked City Engineer DiPersio to

comment on the substance of the ANR. Mr. DIPersio said the matter was a straightforward land swap

between parcels of commonly owned property. The land swap would not adversely affect the existing

building on Lot 1#3. The ANR is intended to accommodate a portion of the parking lot for the planned

retirement community next door. On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board

referred the plan to Engineering for review and recommendations. Motion carried. The applicant is

required to formally present the ANR plan at the Planning Board meeting on 12-02-19.

3. Approval Not Required (None)

4. Public Hearings

A. Council Order Number 19-1007738C, Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 650-8, Boundaries

Established; 269 Mechanic Street. Proposed change from Limited Industrial to Residence B. (Assessor's

Map 56, parcel 126, plus a small area behind the parcel within an easement area.) Attorney Michael

Norris present.

Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. Laventure read the public hearing notice into the record. 

Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the 

following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) 

Comments and questions from Board members. 

Presentation: 

Attorney Michael Norris of 171 Locke Dr. is back with a slightly modified request for a zoning 

amendment for the property at 269 Mechanic St. The new zoning amendment includes an additional 

area in the rear of the building, because the building extends beyond the rear property line. Attorney 

Norris showed the location of this encroachment. The property is currently between two zones, the 

front half of the parcel RB {Residence B) and the abutting area to the north is LI (Limited Industrial). The 

proposed use is to convert the warehouse to condo units after rezoning the entire parcel to RB. 

Speaking in Favor: 

No person spoke in favor of the proposed amendment. Ms. Fen by closed that portion of the hearing. 

Speaking in Opposition: 

No person spoke in opposition to the proposed amendment. Ms. Fen by closed that portion of the 

hearing. 

Questions and Comments from Board Members: 

Given the proponent for the zone change does not own the property, Mr. Elder asked Attorney Norris if 

he is within his rights to request the zone change. 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A

kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A









































































































kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A













































































kmiller
Typewritten Text
5B



kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A













kmiller
Typewritten Text
12A






	00 Planning Board Agenda 10-18-2021
	1A 10-4-21 Draft Meeting Minutes
	2A - Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects
	5A - 1 Multiple Planning Board Minutes - Commonwealth Heights
	5A - Multiple City Council Minutes - Commercial Village Housing Overlay District
	August 23 2021.pdf
	September 13 2021.pdf

	5B - Goodale Estates
	7A - 342 Sudbury St - Appendix C
	7A - 342 Sudbury St - Definitve Plan
	12A - MISC. Surrounding Cities



